
From: Dowdell, Jennifer
Sent: 2/10/2011 11:32:57 AM
To: 'paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Re:

See you soon. No worries!

From: Phillips, Paul S. [mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:29 AM 
To: Dowdell, Jennifer 
Subject: Re: Re:

En route. Utter insanity today.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 10, 2011, at 11:20 AM, "Dowdell, Jennifer" <JKD5@pge.com> wrote:

No worries! Disregard last Italian language email.

See you soon!

From: Phillips, Paul S. [mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:16 AM 
To: Dowdell, Jennifer
Subject: RE:

Jennifer,

On the phone with the commissioner. Be there as soon as I can.

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:03 AM 
To: Phillips, Paul S.
Subject: Re:

Cool. Will go to Peets

From: Phillips, Paul S. [mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:00 AM 
To: Dowdell, Jennifer
Subject:

SB GT&S 0018303

mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:JKD5@pge.com
mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:JKD5@pge.com
mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov


I'm running a few minutes late. I'll see you at Peet's at 11:10!
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